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Andreas Conrad, Head of Marketing at 
Qognify provides some useful tips when 
it comes to choosing video analytics

V
ideo analytics are not 
new, but since their 
introduction they have 
consistently been 
amongst the most 
talked about, marketed 

and at times controversial 
features in the world of 
surveillance. What’s more, 
as vendors add increasingly 
advanced analytics capabilities 
to cameras and systems, more 
and more security professionals 
are being exposed to the 
technology, but without a clear 
idea as to whether it is right  
for their operations, or how  
to utilise it to best effect.

It is important to stress that 
not all video analytics on the 
market are made equal, but 
when good technology is 
applied in the correct way and 
in the relevant environment, 
it has the potential to deliver 
tremendous value. The question 
to ask is what constitutes that 
value? What is the rationale for 
deploying and/or using video 
analytics? Worryingly, this 
question is often overlooked in 
invitations to tender, which can 
at times be heavily laden with 
buzzwords. Often it is specified 
that any solution put forward 
should include the likes of video 
analytics, artificial intelligence or 
machine-learning, but without an 
accompanying rationale.  

Having worked in security for 
many years, I know that getting 
sign-off for investment into 
new technology is hard fought 
(security is still seen as a cost 
in many boardrooms) and most 
good technology isn’t cheap. If 
you are going to pay for it, then  
it makes absolute sense  
to ensure it is going to be adding 
major value. And, a word of 
caution, don’t rely on eager-to-
please vendors to challenge  
the specifications laid out in  
your tender. Eager to make a  
sale, some may take the view 
that if the customer wants  
video analytics then that  
is what they will get.  

So, how do you get it right?

Focus on the desired and 
required outcomes 

Every initiative relating to 
security needs to begin with the 
same question – What are the 
desired outcomes? When you 
have answered this question, 
challenge vendors to propose 
a solution that addresses them 
head-on. Specifying a list of 
technologies may be the easier 
and quicker approach for all 
concerned, but it is unlikely  
to deliver the best results  
and value long-term. 

One common trap that can  
befall organisations is the  
fixation on gaining more and 
more insight. After all, marketing 
campaigns are constantly 
reinforcing the message that 
more insight is better. It is 
certainly true that video analytics 
can deliver insight in abundance, 
but if it isn’t relevant to achieving 
specified outcomes, it is simply  
a distraction. 

If video analytics is right,  
make sure you have the  
right video analytics

Essentially, all video analytics 
functionality can be categorised 
as either real-time (the ability to 
detect relevant situations as and 
when they occur and facilitate 
an immediate response) and 
forensic analytics (to understand 
and learn from what happened 
and why, post-incident). Real-
time applications help to focus 

the awareness of the control 
room operator, preventing critical 
situations from being overlooked 
and mitigating the impact of an 
incident. Forensic applications 
increase the speed and efficiency 
of investigation. 

Whichever you choose, real-time 
and forensic analytics should be 
viewed as a tool, there to support 
and augment the function of  
the surveillance operator, not  
a means to automate workflows 
and processes.

Consider your existing camera 
infrastructure

From a camera perspective, many 
organisations are well equipped 
to accommodate video analytics. 
The shift to IP has been taking 
place now for many years and 
in most parts of the world the 
number of analogue cameras 
in use is dwarfed by their ever 
more affordable and feature rich 
IP counterparts. Of course, the 
caveat to this is environments 
where cabling infrastructure 
cannot easily be replaced. Yet 
even in these cases, server or 
cloud-based video analytics can 
add a certain value, as these 
technologies are not bound to 
any type of camera.  

Another important consideration 
is the value that Artificial 
Intelligence (AI) and deep 
learning can offer in meeting 
desired outcomes. As 
environments become more 
complex it becomes a greater 
challenge for ‘traditional’ 
technology and algorithms 

What problem will
 

solve for you? "It is important to stress that not all video 
analytics on the market are made equal, 
but when good technology is applied 
in the correct way and in the relevant 
environment, it has the potential to 
deliver tremendous value."
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